
Colin Mckeown 

From: 

Sent: 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 
21 April 2020 11 :26 

To: Colin Mckeown 
Subject: FW: MUDPS/91 Re-Consultation on Local Development Plan 2030 

From: 

Sent: 27 March 2020 09:29 
To: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 
Subject: MUDPS/91 Re-Consultation on Local Development Plan 2030 

Dear Sir/Madam. 

CThank you for your letter of 121h March 2020. 

I can confirm I wish for the original representation [Ref MUDPS/91] to be considered as the representation for SONI. 

All the best, 

Tomas Bradley, MRTPI 
Senior Lead Planner 
Infrastructure 

Tel: 
Mob: 
Emai 
Web: """ - . . ..� 

EirGrid plc - Transmission System Operator, Ireland. 
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28. 

Oibritheoir Eangach Leictreachais na hEireann. 

(__ 
160 B6thar Shiol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Atha Cliath 4, D04 FW28.

Registered Office 
The Oval, 160 Shelboume Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28. 

! . .• ' · ···�· : � �. IE 6358522H 

WEB www.eirgrid.com 

Directors: 
Brendan Tuohy CHAIR, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, 
Liam O'Halloran, John Trethowan, Michael Behan (Company Secretary) 
****************************************** 
Disclaimer: 

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. 
All content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
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Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

18 April 2019 14:31 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Submission to the Draft Plan Strategy for the Mid Ulster District Council Local 

Development Plan 2030 

20190405 Mid-Ulster LAP [PS].pdf 

SONI welcomes the opportunity to comment and requests this submission is taken into consideration in the preparation 

of the Plan. 

Should you have any comments in regard of this submission please contact the undersigned. 

Tomas Bradley, MRTPI 
Senior Planner 
Grid Development & Interconnection 

Tel: 
Email: 
Web: www.eirgrid.com 

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
Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. IE 6358522H 
TELEPHONE+ 353 (0)1 677 1700 
EMAIL info@eirgrid.com 
FAX+ 353 (0)1 661 5375 
WEB www.eirgrid.com 

Directors: 
John O'Connor CHAIRPERSON, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, Liam 

O'Halloran, John Trethowan, Tom Finn (Company Secretary) 
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
message is prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, 
and may not represent those ofEirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please 
notify the sender immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that 
either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses. 
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